From: Melnikoff, Stephen S Mr CIV USA OTJAG [mailto:stephen.melnikoff@us.army.mil] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 6:17 PM
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC); XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: RE: UT-100820

Judge Friedlander--

DoD/FEA has no objection to the Joint Motion.


Stephen S. Melnikoff 

General Attorney 
Regulatory Law Office 
U.S. Army Litigation Center 
Office of the Judge Advocate General 
901 N. Stuart Street, Suite 700 
Arlington, VA 22203-1837 
Tel: (703) 696-1643 
Fax: (703) 696-2960 
stephen.melnikoff@hqda.army.mil



-----Original Message-----
From: MFriedla@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:MFriedla@wutc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 6:30 PM
To: XUT-100820_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Subject: RE: UT-100820

Thank you for the courtesy copy.  It would appear that this joint motion is
not unopposed.  Without getting into specifics, do any of the non-joining
parties (I can think of at least Staff and Public Counsel from my quick
read) oppose the joint motion since they have not joined in?  I'm asking
because the testimony deadline is obviously looming, and if there is no need
for a notice of opportunity to respond, i.e., all non-joining parties will
be filing letters stating that they do not have any objections, that would
speed up an order for the parties.  

 

Certainly, if any of the parties do object, let me know and I will hear your
responses accordingly following customary notice.

 

Thank you.

 

From: Lasswell, Barbara J. [mailto:barbaralasswell@DWT.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:20 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Cc: aab@aterwynne.com; Andrew_Fisher@comcast.com;
Brianna.Bjugan@integratelecom.com; calvin.simshaw@centurylink.com;
gene.watkins@cbeyond.net; charlieking@snavely-king.com;
dave.conn@t-mobile.com; diane.c.browning@sprint.com; greg.rogers@level3.com;
gregory.merz@gpmlaw.com; Halm, K.C.; Joyce.Pedersen@integratelecom.com;
jfalvey@pacwest.com; Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC);
jendejan@grahamdunn.com; Kim.Wagner@integratelecom.com;
klclauson@integratelecom.com; kenneth.schifman@sprint.com; Kmudge@covad.com;
kristin.l.jacobson@sprint.com; Lisa.Anderl@qwest.com;
lyndall.nipps@twtelecom.com; mark.reynolds3@qwest.com;
mary.taylor@centurytel.com; Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC);
michael.moore@chartercom.com; mnelson@360.net; Penny.Stanley@360.net;
rex.knowles@xo.com; rwspang@centurytel.net; ffitch, Simon (ATG); Sloan,
Michael; stephen.melnikoff@HQDA.ARMY.MIL; bill.haas@paetec.com; Reed,
Debbie; Trinchero, Mark
Subject: UT-100820

 

Attached for filing in Docket No. UT-100820 is JOINT MOTION TO AMEND THE
SCHEDULE.  The original plus 12 copies will be sent via UPS Overnight.

 

<<Ltr to D. Danner re Motion to Amend the Schedule.DOC>> <<Joint Motion to
Amend the Schedule.DOC>> <<UT-100820 COS (Joint Motion to Amend the
Schedule).DOC>> <<UT-100820 - LTR to Danner regarding Joint Motion to Amend
Schedule.PDF>> <<UT-100820 Joint Motion to Amend Schedule.PDF>> <<UT-100820
- COS to Joint Motion to Amend Schedule.PDF>> 
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